
 

 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Date: Monday, 14 August 2023 
 

Time:  6.30 pm 
 

Place:  Committee Rooms 2 & 3 Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Manchester, M32 0TH 

 

PLEASE NOTE: A link to the meeting can be found below: 
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg 

 
 

A G E N D A   PART I Pages  

 

1.  ATTENDANCES   

 
To note attendances, including Officers and any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.  APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 
UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT: 106 AND 108 ASHLEY ROAD, 

HALE, ALTRINCHAM WA14 2UN   

 
To consider a report of the Head of Regulatory Services. 

 

 
 

 
 

1 - 98 

 

 
SARA TODD 

Chief Executive 

 
 

Membership of the Committee 
 
Councillors J. Holden, D. Jarman and J. Lloyd 

 
 

 
 
 

Further Information 

Public Document Pack

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg


Licensing Sub-Committee - Monday, 14 August 2023 

   
 

 

For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 

 
Miss Natalie Owen, Governance Officer 

Email: natalie.owen@trafford.gov.uk  
 
This agenda was issued on Friday, 4 August 2023 by the Legal and Democratic 

Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall, Talbot Road, Stretford  
M32 0TH. 

 



 
TRAFFORD COUNCIL 

 
Report to:  Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date:            14th August 2023  
Report for:   Decision: Determination of Application  
Report of:  Head of Regulatory Services 

 
Report Title 

 

 
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 

LICENSING ACT 2003 AT: 106 and 108 ASHLEY ROAD, HALE, ALTRINCHAM 
WA14 2UN 

 

 
Summary  

 

 

Under S18(4) of the Licensing Act 2003, Members are requested to determine an 
application for a new premises licence in respect of La Bandera Hale, 106 and 108 
Ashley Road, Hale WA14 2UN having regard to representations received and the 

requirement to promote the four licensing objectives. 
 

 
Recommendation(s) 
 

 
The following options are open to the Licensing Sub-Committee; 

 
(i) To grant the application in full and on the terms and conditions contained 

within the application to include any applicable mandatory conditions. 

(ii) To grant the application as above, modified to such an extent as 
considered appropriate to satisfy any relevant representations and 

promote the licensing objectives; or 
(iii) To reject the application. 

 

 
   

Contact person for access to background papers and further information: 
 
Name:    Ursula Crotty, Licensing Officer.   

Contact:   Licensing@trafford.gov.uk  
 

Background Papers:  None. 
 
Appendices:   A) Application for a New Premises Licence 

B) Photograph of Blue Notice & Copy of Newspaper Advert 
C) Previous licence for The Embassy (previous business) 

D)Agreements with responsible authorities during 
consultation period 
E) Representation from Environmental Health 

F) Representations from local residents 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



 
1.0 APPLICATION 

 

1.1 A premises licence is required in respect of any premises where it is intended 

to conduct one or more of the four licensable activities, these being: 
 

 The sale of alcohol 

 The supply of alcohol (in respect of a club) 

 Regulated entertainment 

 The provision of late-night refreshment 
 

This application was submitted by: La Bandera Hale Limited, in respect of La 
Bandera Hale, 106 and 108 Ashley Road, Hale WA15 2UN. 
 

1.2 The applicant has applied for the following hours: 
 

 
Live Music – Indoors  

Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 02:00 

 
Recorded Music – Indoors  

Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 02:00 
 

Alcohol – ON the premises 

Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 02:00 
 

Opening Hours  

Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 02:00 
 

The following amendment to the hours have been agreed between the 
applicant and Greater Manchester Police:  

 
Live Music – Indoors  

Sunday – Thursday 10.00 – 23.00 

Friday – Saturday 10.00 – 23.30 
 

 
Recorded Music – Indoors  

Sunday – Thursday 10.00 – 23.00 

Friday – Saturday 10.00 – 23.30 
 

 
Alcohol – ON the premises 

Sunday – Thursday 10.00 – 23.00 

Friday – Saturday 10.00 – 23.30 
 

 
Opening Hours  

Sunday – Thursday 10.00 – 23.00 

Friday – Saturday 10.00 – 23.30 
 

 
1.3 The application has been properly made and all procedures correctly followed.  

The application including operating schedule has been attached as Appendix 

Page 2



A. Photographs of the blue notice in place and copy of newspaper advert are 
attached as Appendix B. 

 
 

2.0 BACKGROUND AND HISTORY OF PREMISES 

 
2.1 The applicant has described the premises as: ‘Restaurant Bar, Maximum of 150 

covers including terrace. Alcohol to be served – Wine, Spirits and cocktails, 
beer.’ A copy of the previous premises licence is attached in Appendix C. 

 
3.0 OPERATING SCHEDULE 
 

 
3.1      The operating schedule is completed by the applicant and contains additional      

            Measures to illustrate how they propose to promote the four licensing  
            objectives as required by provision of the Licensing Act 2003. They are listed 
            below and will be attached as conditions to any licence as may be granted: 

 
   

1. No more than 150 customers will be permitted on the premises (including the 
terrace area) at any one time  
2. A Personal Licence Holder must be present at the premises to supervise all 

sales of alcohol.  
 

3. The premises shall display prominent signage that the Challenge 25 scheme 
is in operation. 
 

4. CCTV to be installed. 
 

5. Trading under Challenge 25 policy. 
 
6. The premises shall operate a zero-tolerance policy to drug use and posters 

shall be prominently displayed to this effect. All staff shall be trained in the 
implementation of the venue’s drugs policy. 

 
7. All staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be trained in;  
(i) Relevant age restrictions in respect of products  

(ii) Prevent underage sales  
(iii) Prevent proxy sales  

(iv) Maintain the refusals log  
(v) Enter sales correctly on the tills so the prompts show as appropriate  
(vi) Recognising signs of drunkenness and vulnerability  

(vii) How over-service of alcohol impacts on the four objectives of the Licensing 
Act 2003  

(viii) How to refuse service  
(ix) The premises’ duty of care policy, understanding and dealing with situations 
involving vulnerable people, and incidents of harassment  

(x) Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including the preservation 
of a crime scene and reporting an incident to the emergency services  

(xi) The conditions in force under this licence.  
 
8. The premises shall have a documented Duty of Care policy for managing 

intoxicated and vulnerable customers and dealing with incidents of harassment 

Page 3



at the premises. The policy shall also include provision for persons refused 
entry to the premises who are also considered vulnerable by staff. 

 
9. The premises licence holder shall ensure that at all times when the public is 

present there is at least one competent person able to administer first aid, that 
an adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials is 
available on the premises, and that adequate records are maintained in relation 

to the supply of any first aid treatment. 
 

10. Dispersal of customers from the premises will be managed in accordance 
with the following: clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at all 
exist requesting customers to respect local residents and leave the area quietly. 

 
11. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted 

through the structure of the premises that gives rise to a nuisance.  
 
12. There shall be no noise or odour caused by the kitchen extraction 

equipment that gives rise to a nuisance. 
 

3.2      The below conditions were agreed with Greater Manchester Police and Trading 

           Standards by the applicant after correspondence with Responsible Authorities 
           during the consultation period. The conditions shall be attached to the licence if   

           granted: 
 

13. The premises licence holder/ DPS shall carry out a risk assessment in 
respect of the provision of door supervisors. When that risk assessment deems 
it necessary, an appropriate number of SIA registered door staff shall be 

employed at the premises. Door supervisors, when employed, shall wear high 
visibility armbands.   

  
14. CCTV to be installed and maintained in working order covering licensed 
area, CCTV images to be retained for 28 days and produced to Authorised 

Officers of Trafford Council and Police upon request. An employee will be 
trained in relation to use of CCTV equipment on site whenever licensable 

activities are taking place.  
  
15. Challenge 25 policy will be in place and staff will be supported in checking 

ID’s and refusal where necessary.  

  

16. Outside areas will not be used after 21:00 hours (except smoking). 
  
17.  A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be operated on the premises at all times.  The 

policy must require all staff to check the identification of all persons who appear 
to be less than 25 years of age.  The check shall be made by examining either 

a passport, photographic driving licence or PASS approved proof of age card.  
These checks must be made for every sale of this nature regardless of previous 
checks.   

 
 

4.0 CONSULTATION  

 
4.1 The responsible authorities included in consultation are; Greater Manchester 

Police, Greater Manchester Fire & Rescue, Environmental Health & Pollution Page 4



Control, Building Control, Health and Safety Team, Home Office Immigration 
Enforcement, Planning Department, Safeguarding Children Team, Trading 

Standards and Public Health. 
 
4.2  Of those consultees identified in paragraph 4.1, one representation was 

received from Nasreen Ali, an Environmental Health Officer. This is attached as 
APPENDIX E. 

 
4.3      Representations have been received from local residents in relation to: 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Public Nuisance and The 
Protection of Children From Harm. Representations are attached as 
APPENDIX F. 

 
4.4 A copy of the report and the representations received have been sent to the 

applicant. 
  
4.5 Those that have made a representation have been informed of the time and 

date of the Licensing Sub-Committee meeting and have been informed of their 
right to attend. 

            
 
5.0 LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS 

 
5.1 Conditions may only be attached to a Premises Licence where they are 

deemed appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  They must 
be proportionate and not duplicate any existing provisions contained in other 
legislation. The justification behind a refusal or the attachment of conditions 

must be given to the applicant.  
 

5.2 The Sub-Committee is advised that any findings on any issues of fact should be 

on the balance of probabilities and any decision should be based on the 
individual merits of the application. 

 
5.3      The Sub-Committee, in arriving at its decision; must have regard to relevant 

provisions of national guidance and its own statement of licensing policy and 
reasons should be given for any departure. 

 
5.4      There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21 days from the date 

the Applicant is notified of the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee.  

 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 
 

Please read the following instructions first 
 
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you 
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases 
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional 
sheets if necessary. 
 
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 
 
 
I/We      La Bandera Hale Limited (Crn 14653078)
         (Insert name(s) of applicant) 
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this 
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 
of the Licensing Act 2003 
 
Part 1 – Premises details 
  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
      
106 and 108 Ashley Road, Hale, Altrincham WA14 2UN 

Post town      Altrincham  Postcode      WA14 
2UN 

 
Telephone number at premises (if 
any)     No telephone on premises     

Non-domestic rateable value of 
premises £57,000 

 
Part 2 - Applicant details 
 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as 
appropriate 
 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership 

X please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability)

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory 
corporation) 

 please complete section (B) 

Page 7



2 
 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

e) the proprietor of an educational 
establishment 

 please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 
 
 
 
ga) 
 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in 
respect of an independent hospital in Wales 
 
a person who is registered under Chapter 2 
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
please complete section (B) 
 
 
please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below):     
 

• I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the 
use of the premises for licensable activities; or  

• I am making the application pursuant to a  
•    statutory function or  
•    a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 
(A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs 
 

Miss 
 

Ms
 

Other Title (for 
example, Rev)       

 

Surname 
      

First names 
    

Date of birth                    I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone 
number       

E-mail address 
(optional)       

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to 
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service 
(please see note 15 for information)

Page 8



3 
 

 
           
 

 
Second individual applicant (if applicable) 
 

Mr  
 

Mrs 
 

Miss 
 

Ms 
 

Other Title 
(for example, 
Rev)

      
 

Surname 
      

First names 
    

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old 
or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises 
address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone 
number       

E-mail address 
(optional)       

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to 
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: 
(please see note 15 for information) 
 
 
 

 
 
(B) Other applicants 
 
Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where 
appropriate please give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or 
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and 
address of each party concerned. 
 

Name  
     LA BANDERA HALE LIMITED
Address 
     Preservation House, Badger Street, Bury, England, BL9 6AD 

Page 9



4 
 

Registered number (where applicable) 
     14653078 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated 
association etc.) 
     Company  

Telephone number (if any)  
      
E-mail address (optional) 
      

 
Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? DD MM YYYY 
17 0 6 20 2 3   

 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 
          

 

 
 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 
   
Restaurant Bar 
 
Maximum of 150 covers including terrace 
 
Alcohol to be served – Wine, Spirits and cocktails, beer 

 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises 
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.     N/A 

 

 
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 
 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 
2)         

Please tick all 
that apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

Page 10



5 
 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) x 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) x 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or 
(g)  
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J) X 

 
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

Page 11



6 
 

A 
 

Plays  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for performing plays 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of plays at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

Page 12



7 
 

B 
 

Films  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)  
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

Page 13



8 
 

C 
 

Indoor sporting 
events  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 
      

Day Start Finis
h

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events 
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

Page 14



9 
 

D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the boxing or wrestling 
entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at 
different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

Page 15



10 
 

E 
 

Live music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors X 

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon    
10:00  

  
02:00  

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue  
10:00  

  
02:00  

            

Wed  
10:00  02:00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live 

music (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur   
10:00  

   
02:00  

            

Fri 10:00   
02:00  

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of live music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat   
10:00  

   
02:00  

            

Sun  
10:00  

 
02:00  

            
 

Page 16



11 
 

F 
 

Recorded music  
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors x 

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon  
10:00  

  
02:00  

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue    
10:00  

  
02:00  

            

Wed   
10:00  

  
02:00  

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded 
music (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur   
10:00  

  
02:00  

            

Fri  
10:00  02:00  Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 

premises for the playing of recorded music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat  
10:00  

  
02:00  

            

Sun   
10:00  

 
02:00  

            
 

Page 17



12 
 

G 
 

Performances of 
dance 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the performance of dance take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of 
dance (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of dance at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

Page 18



13 
 

H 
 

Anything of a 
similar description 
to that falling within 
(e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will 
be providing 
      

Day Start Finis
h

Will this entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  
Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 

4) 
                  

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a 
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the entertainment of a similar description to 
that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 19



14 
 

 I 
 

Late night 
refreshment 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)   
 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4) 
                  

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late 
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 
                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at 
different times, to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6) 
      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            
 

Page 20



15 
 

J 
 

Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please read 
guidance note 8)   
 

On the 
premises x 

Off the 
premises  

Day Start Finis
h Both  

Mon  
10:00  

 
02:00  

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol 
(please read guidance note 5) 
      
N/A             

Tue   
10:00  

  
02:00  

            

Wed   
10:00  

 
02:00  

            
Thur  

10:00  
   
02:00  

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6) 
      

            
Fri    

10:00  
  
02:00  

            
Sat     

10:00  
 
02:00  

            
Sun     

10:00  
 
02:00  

            
 
State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the 
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form): 
 

Name      Yashin Dadashnejad 
Date of birth             21/05/1986                     
Address 
      
36 Greene Way, Salford,  M7 3BP 

Postcode M4 1AF     
Personal licence number (if known) 
     171141 

Page 21



16 
 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 
   
Manchester City Council     

 
 
 
K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise 
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9). 
      

 
L 
 

Hours premises are 
open to the public 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) 
 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 
5) 
      

Day Start Finis
h

Mon    
10:00  

   
02:00  

            

Tue  
10:00  

  
02:00  

            

Wed  
10:00  

  
02:00  

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to 
be open to the public at different times from those listed 
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 
      

Thur    
10:00  

   
02:00  

            

Fri    
10:00  02:00  

Page 22



17 
 

            

Sat    
10:00  

 
02:00  

            

Sun   
10:00  02:00  

            
 
 
M  
 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 
 
a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 
10) 

MC 12. No more than 150 customers will be permitted on the premises (including the 
terrace area) at any one time 
 
MC45 - A Personal Licence Holder must be present at the premises to supervise all 
sales of alcohol. 
 
MC 56 - The premises shall display prominent signage that the Challenge 25 scheme 
is in operation. 

 
b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

- CCTV to be installed  
- M55 Trading under Challenge 25 policy 
- MC 35 - The premises shall operate a zero-tolerance policy to drug use and 

posters shall be prominently displayed to this effect. All staff shall be trained in the 
implementation of the venue’s drugs policy 

-  

 
c) Public safety 

- MC 40 - All staff authorised to sell alcohol shall be trained in; 
(i) Relevant age restrictions in respect of products (ii) Prevent underage sales (iii) 
Prevent proxy sales (iv) Maintain the refusals log (v) Enter sales correctly on the tills 
so the prompts show as appropriate (vi) Recognising signs of drunkenness and 
vulnerability (vii) How over-service of alcohol impacts on the four objectives of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (viii) How to refuse service (ix) The premises’ duty of care policy, 
understanding and dealing with situations involving vulnerable people, and incidents of 
harassment (x) Action to be taken in the event of an emergency, including the 
preservation of a crime scene and reporting an incident to the emergency services (xi) 
The conditions in force under this licence. 
 
MC43 - The premises shall have a documented Duty of Care policy for managing 
intoxicated and vulnerable customers and dealing with incidents of harassment at the 
premises. The policy shall also include provision for persons refused entry to the 
premises who are also considered vulnerable by staff. 
 

Page 23



18 
 

MC66 - The premises licence holder shall ensure that at all times when the public is 
present there is at least one competent person able to administer first aid, that an 
adequate and appropriate supply of first aid equipment and materials is available on 
the premises, and that adequate records are maintained in relation to the supply of 
any first aid treatment. 
 

 
d) The prevention of public nuisance 

-      CCTV to be installed 
- Trading under Challenge 25 policy  
- Staff Training  
- MC 78 Dispersal of customers from the premises will be managed in accordance with 

the following,  
 

a) Clear and legible notices must be prominently displayed at all exist requesting 
customers to respect local residents and leave the area quietly  

-  
 
e) The protection of children from harm 

CCTV to be installed  
 
Trading under Challenge 25 policy 
 
MC71 - No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted 
through the structure of the premises that gives rise to a nuisance. 
 
MC75 - There shall be no noise or odour caused by the kitchen extraction equipment 
that gives rise to a nuisance. 

Checklist: 
Please tick to indicate agreement

 
 

 
I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

X 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities 

and others where applicable. X 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable. X 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application. X
 
 
 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my 
application will be rejected. 
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which 
is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability 
partnerships] I have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to 
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office 
online right to work checking service (please read note 15).

X 
 
 
 
 

 
     
It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement 
in or in connection with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable 
on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.   
 

Page 24



Page 25



20 
 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14) 
      

Post town      Postcode       
Telephone number (if any)      
If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Notes for Guidance 
 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation 
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing 
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you 
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must 
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  
• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 

23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided 
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets 
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the 
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age 
classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances 
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a 
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle 
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined 
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling 
with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day, on any premises. 

Page 26



21 
 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for 
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell 
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does 
not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, 
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a 
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience 
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for 
the performance from a person who is responsible for the 
premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local 
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the 
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets 
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) 
the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health 
care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption 
on those premises, provided that the audience does not 
exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other 
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises 
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not 
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the 
performance from a person who is responsible for the 
premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, 
or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience 
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for 
the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local 
authority concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the 
health care provider for the hospital. 

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 
However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment 
remains licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local 
authority where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf 
of the local authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the 
health care provider where the entertainment is provided by or 
on behalf of the health care provider;  

Page 27



22 
 

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school 
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 
school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that 
(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that 
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus 
has not been located on the same site for more than 28 
consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate 
(indoors may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and 
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not 
music will be amplified or unamplified. 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional 
days during the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer 
on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the 
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick 
‘on the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to 
consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish 
people to be able to do both, please tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or 
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect 
of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the 
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for 
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives 
together. 

11. The application form must be signed. 
12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf 

provided that they have actual authority to do so. 
13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their 

respective agent must sign the application form. 
14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this 

application. 
15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and 

applications from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 
 

` A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership 
which is not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:  
• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to 

the carrying on of a licensable activity.  
 
Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 
 
Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and 
are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the 
carrying on of a licensable activity.  
 
They do this in one of two ways:  

Page 28



23 
 

 
1) by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the 

documents which an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their 
entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per 
information published on gov.uk and in guidance.  

2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry 
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service 
(see below). 

 
Home Office online right to work checking service. 
 
As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may 
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out 
a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  
 
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work 
checking service, applicants should include in this application their share 
code (provided to them upon accessing the service at 
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date 
of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.  
 
In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to 
indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not 
subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying 
on of a licensable activity. 
 
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all 
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally. The 
Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information 
and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service. 
Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should 
submit copies of documents as set out above.  
 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and 
this could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. 
We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence 
application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance. 
 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



1 

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor 
 

 
I 
            [full name of prospective premises supervisor] 
 
 
of 

 [home address of prospective premises supervisor] 
 
hereby confirm that I give my consent to be specified as the designated premises 
supervisor in relation to the application for  

 [type of application] 
 
by 

[name of applicant] 
 
 
relating to a premises licence  

     [number of existing licence, if any] 
 
for  

[name and address of premises to which the application relates] 
 

     Yashin Dadashnejad 

36 Greene Way, Salford,  M7 3BP 

Premises Licence  

   La Bandera Hale Limited  

 

106 and 108 Ashley Road, Hale, Altrincham WA14 2UN 

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Page 35



 

Page 36



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL079102 

                                                                                                                                                                                                    
Part 1 – Premises Details 

 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP 
REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

 

The Embassy 
106-108 Ashley Road, Hale, Altrincham, WA14 2UN                                                                                                    

 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED, THE DATES 

 
                                                                                                   

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

 
Recorded Music-Indoors 

 
Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
 

 
Recorded Music-Outdoors 

 
Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
 

 
Alcohol - On the premises  

 
Monday - Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 

 
Alcohol - Off the premises  

 
Monday - Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 

 

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 

 
Monday - Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 

 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL, WHETHER THESE ARE 
ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 
 

The sale of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises. 

 
 

Part 2 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL079102 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE 
AVAILABLE) OF LICENCE HOLDER 

 
The Embassy Group Ltd 
23 Moordale Road, Knutsford, WA16 8ET 
 

 
adm@themmbassy.co.uk 

 
 

 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, WHERE APPLICABLE (E.G. COMPANY NUMBER, 
CHARITY NUMBER) 

 

12536647 

  

 

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES 
SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF 
ALCOHOL 

 
Itsasne Zabaleta Bereciartua                                  
108B Mobberley Road, Knutsford, WA16 8ET 
 
 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE 
HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Licence No: PER3481 Issued by : Cheshire East 

 

 

ANNEXES 

These conditions should be read in conjunction with plan referenced 
Annex 1 – Mandatory Conditions 
 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS  
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 
(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the  
premises, or 
(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal  
licence or his personal licence is suspended 
 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a  
person who holds a personal licence. 
 
3. Where the premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one or more  

Page 38



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL079102 

individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, each such individual  
must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS (28th May 2014) 
 
4. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off  
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
5. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1  
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; 
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula 
P = D + (D×V) 
Where  
(i) P is the permitted price; 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were  
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  
and 
(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value  
added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; 
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a  
premises licence 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such  
a licence; 
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a  
club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a  
capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  
(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added  
Tax Act 1994. 
 
6. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this  
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be  
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 
 
7. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of  
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next  
day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of  
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the  
second day. 
 
ADDITIONAL MANDATORY CONDITIONS (1st October 2014) 
 
8. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an  
age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol.  

Page 39



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL079102 

 
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure  
that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age  
verification policy. 
 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be  
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to  
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their  
photograph, date of birth and either :- 
(a) a holographic mark,  
or  
(b) an ultraviolet feature 
 

Annex 2 – Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule 

1.Any incidents of a criminal nature that may occur on the premises will be reported to the 
Police. 
 
2. The Licensee will install comprehensive CCTV coverage at the premises and it is operated 
and maintained at the premises. 
 
3.The CCTV system shall conform to the following points: 
a. Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors both inside and outside. 
b. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders 
of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of identification. 
c. Cameras viewing till areas must capture frames not less than 50% of screen. 
d. Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give an overview of the 
premises. 
e. Be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime ommitted. 
f. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any image. 
g. Provide good quality images -colour during opening times. 
h. Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises. 
i. Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked cabinet. 
j. Have a monitor to review images and recorded picture quality. 
k. Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous quality of image capture retention. 
l. Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV is in operation. 
m. Digital images must be kept for 31 days. 
n. Police will have access to images at any reasonable time. 
o. The equipment must have a suitable export method, e. G. CD/DVD writer so that the police 
can make an evidential copy of the data they require. 
 
3. CCTV data will be in the native file format, to ensure that no image quality is lost when 
making the copy, if this format is non-standard (i.e. manufacturer proprietary) then the 
manufacturer should supply the replay software to ensure that the video on the CD can be 
replayed by the police on a standard computer. Copies must be made available to Police on 
request. 
 

Page 40



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL079102 

4. Appropriate fire safety procedures will be in place including fire extinguishers (foam, H20 and 
CO2), fire blanket, internally illuminated fire exit signs, numerous smoke detectors and 
emergency lighting (see enclosed plan for details of locations). 
 
5. All appliances will be inspected annually. 
 
6. All emergency exits willbe kept free from obstruction at all times. 
 
7. All customers will be asked to leave quietly. 
 
8. Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly 
and have regard to our neighbours. 
 
9. The licensee and staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 25 for 
photographic ID such as proof of age cards, the Connexions Card and Citizen Card, 
photographic driving licence or passport, an official identity card issued by HM Forces or by an 
EU country, bearing the photograph and date of birth of bearer. 
 
10. All staff will be trained for under age sales prevention regularly. 
 
11. A register of refused sales will be kept and maintained on the premises. 
 
12. Noise from music and associated sources( including DJ's and amplified voices) must not be 
audible to such an extent that it constitutes a nuisance at any noise sensitive properties. 
 
13. All external doors and windows shall be kept closed when regulated entertainment is being 
provided except in the event of an emergency. 
 
14. There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can be seen and 
easily read by the public, (or member and their guests) notices requiring customers to leave the 
premises and the area quietly. 
 
15. Use of external areas associated with this application should not be permitted beyond 
2100hours (the external area can be used after 2100 hours for the purposes of smoking and no 
food or drink shall be taken into the external area after 2100 hours on any day) 
 
16. The applicant shall submit for approval, prior to the commencement of use, a noise 
management plan for the external areas. The noise management plan shall be implemented at 
all times that these areas are in use. 
 
17. No amplified music / sound / speakers shall be permitted to any external part of the site. 
 

Annex 3 – Conditions Attached After a Hearing of the Licensing Committee 

NA 

 

Page 41



  

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence     

PL079102 

 

Signature of Authorised Officer

Page 42



 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary  

PL079102 

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES OR, IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP 
REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION 

 

The Embassy 
106-108 Ashley Road, Hale, Altrincham, WA14 2UN                                                                                                      

 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED, THE DATES 

 
     

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE  AND THE TIMES THE 
LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITES 

 
Recorded Music-Indoors 

 
Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
 

 
Recorded Music-Outdoors 

 
Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 23:00 
 

 
Alcohol - On the premises  

 
Monday - Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 

 
Alcohol - Off the premises  

 
Monday - Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 
 

  

 

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES 

 
Monday - Sunday 12:00 - 23:00 

 

 

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL, WHETHER THESE ARE 
ON AND/OR OFF SUPPLIES 
 

The sale of alcohol for consumption ON & OFF the premises. 

 
 

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL (WHERE 
AVAILABLE) OF LICENCE HOLDER 

 
The Embassy Group Ltd 
23 Moordale Road, Knutsford, WA16 8ET 
 
 

 
adm@themmbassy.co.uk 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 43



 

Licensing Act 2003 

Premises Licence Summary  

PL079102 

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, WHERE APPLICABLE (E.G. COMPANY NUMBER, 
CHARITY NUMBER) 

 

12536647  

 

 

NAME OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

 
Itsasne Zabaleta Bereciartua                                  
 
 

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE 
HELD BY DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE 
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL 

Licence No: PER3481 Issued by : Cheshire East 

 

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR 
PROHIBITED 

No restrictions. 

 

 

Signature of Authorised Officer

 

Page 44



From: Ali, Nasreen <Nasreen.Ali@trafford.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 July 2023 16:38 
To: Lois Hart <LHart@trowers.com> 
Cc: Licensing <licensing@trafford.gov.uk>; Pollitt, Richard <Richard.Pollitt@trafford.gov.uk>; Lambert, Jonathan 
<Jonathan.Lambert@trafford.gov.uk> 
Subject: REPRESNETATION WITH ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS-EN-NASREEN-ELECTRONIC SERVICE - NEW PREMISES 
LICENCE - R200696-1 La Bandera Hale, 106 &108 Ashley Road, Hale, Altrincham WA14 2UN [TH-THL.FID120118800] 
 

Dear Lois,  

I write further to our discussions relating to the above site.  As explained to you, I am 
aware of noise complaints relating to the use of the premises in the past.  There are 
several noise sensitive residential premises adjacent to and in the immediate vicinity 
of the application site which would be affected by noise associated with the site if the 
hours are not controlled and if appropriate conditions are not attached to the 
licence.  The application proposes: 

Live music (indoors): 10.00 to 02.00 each day of the week 

Recorded Music (indoors): 10.00 to 02.00 each day of the week 

Supply of alcohol (on the premises): 10.00 to 02.00 each day of the week 

Hours premises open to the public: 10.00 to 02.00 each day of the week 

As advised, to achieve the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance, I 
object to the 2am proposals and would like the hours to be in line with those that 
existed previously for the Embassy restaurant at the premises.  I would also like 
several conditions attached to the licence.  My recommendations are as follows: 

Hours 

Live music (indoors only): 10.00 to 23.00 each day of the week 

Recorded Music (indoors only): 10.00 to 23.00 each day of the week 

Supply of alcohol (on the premises): 10.00 to 23.00 each day of the week 

Hours premises open to the public: 10.00 to 23.00 each day of the week 

Conditions 

1. Noise from music and associated sources( including DJ's and amplified 
voices) must not be audible to such an extent that it constitutes a nuisance at 
any noise sensitive properties.  

2. All external doors and windows shall be kept closed when regulated 
entertainment is being provided except in the event of an emergency. 

Page 45



3. There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can 
be seen and easily read by the public, (or member and their guests) notices 
requiring customers to leave the premises and the area quietly.   

4. Use of external areas associated with this application should not be permitted 
beyond 2100hours  

Additional conditions: 

5. The applicant shall submit for approval, prior to the commencement of use, a 
noise management plan for the external areas. The noise management plan 
shall be implemented at all times that these areas are in use. 

6. No amplified music / sound / speakers shall be permitted to any external part of 

the site. 

If you agree with reducing the hours as suggested and the attachment of the above 
conditions to the licence please let me know by copying licensing into your 
response.  If you do not agree with the conditions, then it is likely that the application 
will be heard at a licensing committee, unless we can come to a mutual agreement.   

You advised of the possibility of an extra 30 minutes on Friday and Saturday for hours 
of opening with all other activities ceasing at 23.00 but I have not heard anything back 
from you regarding this. 

I look forward to hearing back from you at your earliest convenience.  If you would like 
to discuss the matter or require any further information, please let me know. 

Kind Regards 

  

Nasreen 

 

Nasreen Ali 
Environmental Health Officer 

Pollution and Housing Team 

Regulatory Services 

Trafford Council,  
Trafford Town Hall,  
Talbot Road,  
Stretford  
M32 0YJ  

   
  
Tel: 0161-912-4026  
Mob:07760 167537 
 

E-mail: nasreen.ali@trafford.gov.uk 
 Page 46

mailto:nasreen.ali@trafford.gov.uk


 
 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A NEW PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S17 LICENSING ACT 2003 AT: 106 and 108 ASHLEY ROAD, HALE, ALTRINCHAM WA14 2UN
	Appendix A1
	Appendix A2
	Appendix A3
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix E
	Appendix F


